

1
2
3
4
5
6

**City of Salisbury, Maryland
Parks & Recreation Committee
June 18, 2019**

Minutes

<u>Present</u>	<u>Not Present</u>
Joe Anderson, Committee Member	Angela Blake, Council Liaison
Bronte Dashiell, Committee Member	Chris Roberts, Vice Chairperson
Doug Draper, Parks Superintendent	Austin Widdowson, Committee Member
David Herrick, Secretary	
Mike Perry, Committee Member	
Mike Pioruski, Committee Member	
David Plotts, Chairperson	
Jeff Kinainsey, Local Resident	

7
8
9
Call to Order: David Plotts called the meeting to order at 6:00PM at Monument Park.

10
11
12
Minutes: Mr. Herrick distributed copies of the April 16, 2019 minutes. A motion was made by Mike Perry to approve minutes as presented. Mike Pioruski seconded, and it was made so.

13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
Parks Update: Doug Draper updated the Committee on activities in the park system which included excessive trash at the skate park. Doug and the committee discussed possible improvements at Monument Park including a grill with concrete pad, concrete pad for the basketball hoop, a small playground/swings, bench, picnic table, improved lighting and some signage. ADA ramps were also mentioned as a needed project along with public parking since it appears that all adjacent streets are permit only. Mike Perry stated the need for a tree survey in the park system to indicate important areas and individual trees. Mike Pioruski thought that a community garden in Monument Park would be a nice addition.

22
23
Old Business: None

24
25
26
27
28
29
30
New Business: Mr. Draper mentioned that a pollinator garden is planned for the downtown area. Mike Pioruski thought that the Parks and Recreation website should include interesting information, possibly historical in content, about each individual park. Mr. Pioruski also expressed concern about the location of the proposed designated bike lane on S. Park Drive where cars parked head in to the curb cannot see approaching bikes in the street when backing out and may cause accidents. Mr. Draper saw merit in that argument and will investigate corrective actions.

31
32
33
34
Adjournment: Since there was no more immediate business to discuss, a motion to adjourn was made by Mike Perry and seconded by David Herrick. The meeting was adjourned at 6:35 pm.

35
36
David Herrick
Secretary